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DeLozier, Sara

From: Prevost, Karinah
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 10:28 AM
To: Tech Services Meeting Coordinator
Cc: Felter, Jennifer
Subject: Discussion Topic - Jan. 2022 E911
Attachments: qa-tracker_intro.pdf

Good morning, 
 
I completely forgot to send of the discussion topic we wanted include for future consideration.   
 
Basically, this is a quality assurance tracking program for managing, evaluating and reporting performance.   It is a web‐ 
based, QA/QI Program specific for Public Safety. Currently the QA program known as AQUA (for PSAPs), is part of the 
ProQA Software however, it is limited. There’s no radio component for evaluation and it’s primary focus is specific to 
using protocols EFD/EMD/EPD.   
 
Frontline PPS has a much broader span of QA/QI capabilities and is inclusive of ProQA, call‐taking, radio operations, 
BWC, Dash Cams and a various other demographics for evaluation and tracking. 
 
The below info was provided as a summary of key features (outlined for our Dispatch needs but features available for 
the other Public Safety Solutions they provide): 
 

 Create Custom evaluation forms (Categories/Questions/Nature Codes) 
o Call‐Taking and Radio Operations 
o Training Officers 
o Acting in Charge  

 User friendly interface 

 In Depth Reporting features (Graphs/Charts/Percentages)  
o Exportable Reports  
o Easy to read/understand Analytics 

 Email Alerts and Evaluator Calibration tools 

 Signature Verification by employee and supervisor 

 Dashboard Screens  

 Import AQUA Forms from ProQA (EFD/EMD/EPD) 

 AFFORDABLE! Annual subscription fee  
 
Future product upgrades and additional tools: 
Daily Observation Reports ‐ expected around the end of Q2/ Q3  
 
Does this provide enough information to formulate some type of a discussion draft? 
 
 

Karinah Prevost, Communications Supervisor  
Washoe County Sheriff's Office, Administrative Division 
5195 Spectrum Boulevard, Reno NV 89512 
Email: kprevost@washoecounty.us 
Office: 775-333-7015 
Dispatch:775-785-WCSO (9276) 
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Manage Cost of Risk

• Pre-loaded evaluation forms makes getting started simple

• Proactively identify gaps in your training program

• Evaluate Results, Develop Training, Reduce Risk

• Quantifiable data on the processes your employee’s provide

855.794.1576   |   info@frontlinepss.com

www.frontlinepss.com

Manage, Evaluate, & Report 

Your Quality Assurance Evaluations

Manage Account

Manage Employees

Create QA Evaluations

Store Documents in Library

Report Results of Evaluations

QA TRACKER

This product allowed us to significantly enhance our

QA Program while reducing the time commitment

and documentation from our evaluators.
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